
CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM

Monday 6 August 2018 at 6.30pm
Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street,

Rochdale

AGENDA

1.  Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct 

2.  PACT meeting - Greater Manchester Police 

3.  Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates 

4.  Open Forum 
An opportunity for local residents to comment on issues in the ward

5.  Ward News 

6.  Date and time of the next meeting 

17 December 2018
18 March 2019

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM

MINUTES OF MEETING
Monday, 25 June 2018

PRESENT:  Councillors Ali Ahmed and Sultan Ali, M. Sheraz, N. Yasin, S. Quershi, 
N. Hewka; H. Simpson, S. Ali, J. Rehman, H. Chaudhry, A. Khan, R. Morrow, B. 
Lloyd (Chair) and R. Hartley. 

OFFICERS: PCSO’s Stewart and Palmer and G. Finch (Township & Engagement 
Officer)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor Iftikhar Ahmed and Jim Murphy.

INTRODUCTIONS, APOLOGIES AND CODE OF CONDUCT
130
The meeting was chaired by Beryl Lloyd.

Everyone was welcomed to the Forum and reminded to observe and respect the 
code of conduct for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies had been received from Councillor Iftikhar Ahmed and Jim Murphy.

PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
131
PCSO’s Stewart and Palmer attended the meeting for this item.

The Forum was informed that the following incidents had been reported in the Ward 
in the last three months:

Burglary Residential 33 – same period last year 45

Burglary other 13 – same period last year 19

Theft from motor vehicle 30 – same period last year 14

Theft of motor vehicle 5 – same period last year 11

Robbery 16 – same period last year 6

It was also reported that Heybrook School had recently suffered £10k of damage due 
to vandalism. CCTV had picked up images of two potential culprits.

In addition GMP stated that because of vehicles causing obstruction on sections of 
Greenbank Road enforcement may occur. It was explained that a resident had asked 
if additional parking could be created by using part of the Common. Environmental 
Management had been approached about this and are unwilling to use the Common 
to create additional parking spaces.

GMP also reported that off road bikes are causing a problem in the Ward. Residents 
were encouraged to report incidents of this nature with as much information as 
possible.

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



The following issues were raised:

1.It was reported that anti-social behaviour is still continuing on the Central Leisure 
Car Park.  It was asked why it was taking so long to resolve.

It was acknowledged that the major stakeholders in this issue – Council, Link 4 Life 
and GMP – where aware of the problems being experienced. It was also stated that a 
meeting that had been arranged to discuss this matter had been cancelled due to the 
non-attendance of the Council representative. It was understood that this meeting 
was in the process of being re-arranged.

It was also explained that the issue which seems to be having a negative impact 
upon progress is that agreement cannot be reached about which organisation 
(Council or Link4Life) has land ownership responsibility and is therefore responsible 
for security on the site.

2.A resident reported that beggars are still causing a nuisance outside of Mosques in 
the area primarily on Fridays. It was also stated that many of the beggars are from 
organised gangs that are being dropped off on Entwistle Road. It was asked if 
greater police presence could be arranged to combat this problem.

3.A member of Wardleworth Community Centre Management Committee raised 
concerns regarding drug dealing on the Centre’s car park. As a consequence it was 
asked if a barrier could be erected on the approach to the Community Centre to deter 
cars from entering the car park at night. This would be investigated. In addition other 
drug dealing hot spots were identified by residents.

GMP acknowledged they were aware of drug related problems in the Ward and that 
intelligence gathering and surveillance is an ongoing issue. However it was also 
stated that the Police cannot act alone; the community should continue reporting 
incidents of this nature.

It was commented by a resident that the community generally, including Rochdale 
Council of Mosques need to do more. It was believed that reductions in youth service 
provision has not helped the situation.

4.A Ward Councillor reported that anti-social behaviour is being experienced by 
residents who live near the ‘lodge’, a private piece of land that lies adjacent to Red 
Lane, Park Road and Hamer Hall Crescent.The Police agreed to increase patrols in 
the area.

5.A Ward Councillor raised concerns regarding GMP’s response / lack of response to 
incidents that are reported.

In response to this it was stated that resource issues and capacity within GMP was 
affecting police response times. In addition reported incidents had to be prioritised.

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING, MATTERS ARISING AND UPDATES
132
The minutes of the area forum meeting held on Monday 5th March 2018 were 
approved as a correct record.

Page 4



The following updates were provided by the Township and Engagement Officer:

1.The Forum was informed that the suggestion put forward at a previous Forum 
meeting – outdoor exercise equipment – had now been fully costed and would cost 
£25k to purchase and install, of which  approximately £10k had been financed from 
Ward / Members Funds.

As a consequence of the cost of this project the Forum was asked if this plan could 
be abandoned and replaced with initiatives to reduce illegal tipping / littering in the 
Ward, which is seen as a serious problem. This was agreed.

It was further explained that the Township and Engagement Officer and a Ward 
Councillor had met with a representative from Environmental Management to discuss 
how an initiative of this nature could be progressed. At this stage Kellet Street / Hey 
Street had been identified as an area where a pilot project would take place. Further 
details on this initiative would be provided when available.

2.At the last meeting of the Forum a resident asked if a traffic survey could be 
undertaken on Greenbank Road. The Forum was informed that this was likely to 
happen.

OPEN FORUM
133
The following issues were raised:

1.Honor Simpson, a representative from Making Space, Health and Social Care 
Services attended the meeting to promote Rochdale Befriending service.

Anyone interested in becoming a volunteer with this organisation or finding out more 
about this service should contact Honor – honor.simpson@makingspace.co.uk

2. Residents asked the following questions:

- What local investment in Central Ward for Rochdale In Bloom? Route goes 
along Entwistle Road.

This will be investigated.

      -    Investments for youth to tackle anti-social behaviour?

           In response to this question the Forum was informed that funding 
           streams are available to support initiatives / projects. Ward Councillors 
           or the Township Office should be contacted for more details.

- Inter-generational investments for Central Ward to bridge gaps?

           In response to this question the Forum was informed that funding 
           streams are available to support initiatives / projects. Ward Councillors 
           or the Township Office should be contacted for more details.

- Residents on Greenbank Road / Maud Street are being subjected to dogs 
barking. What can be done?

It was suggested that the Public Protection Team and the RSPCA be 
contacted. 

Page 5



- Concerns were raised about the quality of pot-hole repairs.

Residents were encouraged to report issues of this nature. 

In addition to the above the following issues were raised, via email, prior to the 
meeting:

- Bushes on George Street are obstructing the footpath.

- Athena Roofing are discarding materials on the footpath on Wilson Street.

- A resident reported speeding on George Street.

All the above will be reported.

WARD NEWS
134

1. Health Awareness Day – Tuesday 26th June 2018 – 11.30am – 2pm – 
Wardleworth Community Centre.

2. Life in the UK test – Starting September 2018.

3. Community Coffee Morning – Friday 6th July – Wardleworth Community 
Centre – 11am – 1pm.

DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETINGS
135
Monday 6th August 2018, commencing 6.30pm at Wardleworth Community Centre.

Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates

